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TO: Mayor Linda Goyfon
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FROM: (_
Charles H. Martm P.E., Director
Division of Water Quahty
DATE: July 8, 2019

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 2 (FINAL) — Arrowhead Drive Stormwater Improvements,

Contract No. 014-2019

CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.
DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

Request

'The Division of Water Quality requests authotization to execute Change Order No. 2 (FINAL) to the agreement with
Lagco, Inc. for the Arrowhead Drive Stormwater Improvements project, increasing the contract price by the sum of

$1,800.00 from $208,114.00 to $209,914.00.

Why are you requesting?

The requested change is for additional sod to be installed at 3128 Arrowhead Dtive and the removal of one Bradford
pear tree located at 3126 Arrowhead Drive. The owner has determined additional areas were disturbed during
construction necessitating 50 sq. yd. of additional sod and that final construction site restoration will cause significant

damage to the tree roots, effectively destroying the tree.

What is the cost in this budget year and futute budget years?

The cost for this FY is:  $1,800.00
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted in: 4052-303204-3334-92211 2019 LFUCG STORM_REHAB CONSTRUCT
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